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Future Verb Forms

Pattern:   S + going to + Verb  ( simple form)

Purpose Affirmative Negative

Predictions •The sky is cloudy. It is/ It’s going to rain 
tonight.

•The sky is clear. It isn’t going to rain 
tonight.

Yes/No

•She studies very hard. She is going to 
perform better  in the test.
•Taif is going to meet her friend next 
week .
• Is it going to rain tonight? Yes, it is.

No, it isn’t.
•Is Taif going to meet her friend next 
week?    Yes, she is. / No, she isn’t.
•Does she study very hard? 

Yes, she does./ No, she doesn’t.

•She doesn’t study hard. She isn’t 
going to pass.
•Asma isn’t going to meet her friend 
on Wednesday.
•Isn’t it going to rain tonight?

•Isn’t Taif going to meet her friend 
next week? 

Plans and 
Intentions

•We are going to take the test 
tomorrow.

•People are going to enjoy the show.
•Afnan is going to write her paragraph 
tonight.

•We aren’t going to take the test 
tomorrow.
•People aren’t going to enjoy the 
show.
•Afnan isn’t going to write her 
paragraph tonight.
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Information Question with be going to  

Note: Who/ What –

Where/When/Why/How –

Why is Jana going to New York?

Answer: Jana is going to New York to meet her cousin.

When is Laila going to come?

Answer: Laila is going to come next week.

Where is Anwar going to eat?

Answer: Anwar is going to eat at the cafeteria.

How are the children going to perform?

The children are going to sing and dance.
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Separable 

Inseparable Verbs
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1. At what time did you use to leave 
___school?

* I used to _____ school at around 6:00 a.m.

2. Did someone help you ____ your 
homework?

* No one ____ me ____ my homework.

3. Did you ever disagree _____your teachers?

* N0, I never ____ with my teachers.
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Jan lives _____ 1000 SR a month. ( expenses )

Jean ____  into an old friend (met by chance )

When are you going to ____ back?

• The kids are wonderful. They are _____ 

up so fast! Every afternoon, when they _____ 
back from school, we talk _____their day, 
and I ______their homework with them. I 
really enjoy listening _____ them.

• Now and then I run ____ some old friends from 
H.S.
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• Jan lives on 10,000 pseos a month. ( expenses )

• Jean ran into an old friend (met by chance )

• When are you going to come back?

• The kids are wonderful. They are 
growing up so fast! Every afternoon, 
when they come back from school, we 
talk about their day, and I go over their 
homework with them. I really enjoy 
listening to them.

• Now and then I run into some old friends from 
H.S.
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ARTICLES

• a/ an  - singular noun to mention 

it the first time

- for a general noun

I brought an umbrella.

A park is a nice place for a

picnic.(any park /general)

A library is a storehouse of 

knowledge.
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• The/ the – for an identified noun( a 

noun mentioned the 2nd time)

- a noun that is specific, special , or 

unique

- When the speaker and the listener both 

know the subject ( person, idea, or 

thing) us the.

- titles ( the Secretary  of the club, 

the President of the United States )
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-names of buildings  

the Eiffel Tower 

the Post Office 

the Royal Commission building

- historical events 

the World War 

The revolution
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- countries that represent many 

( the Philippines, the United 

States, the Bahamas, etc)

The library has good books.

The woman  in my 

neighborhood is giving away 

pens.
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1. The Four Seasons Hotel

2. a smaller hotel

3. the downtown area

4. an important

5. the JFK building

6. on the new Sudbury Street/ on New 
Sudbury Street
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Past Tense 

• completed past events and activities

A. I stayed up late last night. 
She left my bag at room 22 last Thursday.
They forgot to give me the schedule.
We  enjoyed the weekend.

B. My friend didn’t want to join us.
They didn’t tell me the truth.

She didn’t give the result of the test.
I didn’t live in a dormitory  last year.

Time Expressions used to show past action or activities

VelardeJeanneath



Yes / No Questions

Affirmative: 

Did she come home early ? Yes, she did.

No, she didn’t.

Did your parents arrive last week?

Yes, they did.

No, they didn’t.

Did you study your lessons? Yes, I did.

No, I didn’t.
Negative: 

Didn’t she come early?

Didn’t your parents arrive last week?

Didn’t you study your lessons?
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Information Questions

Who did you call?  - I called my friend.

What did you do last weekend? I cleaned the house.

Where did you go yesterday? I went to Dammam.

When did you go to Dammam? I went to Dammam
yesterday.

How did you know my name. My friend told me your 
name.

Why didn’t you see me last night? I didn’t see you last 
night because I had  a toothache.
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Used to – is used to show habitual actions in the past 
that are no longer happening in the present.
Affirmative

• I used to buy books. (but not anymore)

• We used to see each other on weekends.

• My mother used to tell stories.

Negative: 

We didn’t use to see each other on weekends.

I didn’t use to talk much.

My mother didn’t  use to tell stories.
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